From: Environmental Health

Sent: 29 August 2024 10:23

To: Development Control

Cc: Christopher Harrison

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2159/DOC - FORMER CLEATOR MILLS SITE, CLEATOR

Discharge of conditions 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 13 of planning approval 4/22/2364/0F1

Thank you for the above consultation.

Environmental Health note the latest response dated 28.08.24 from the Environment Agency.

As they are now satisfied that the development does not pose a pollution risk to water, condition 8
may be discharged.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730
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